DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Dr. Scott Taylor

C: Gerald Benaquista, Gretel Pérez, Yolanda Koon, Kim Conti, Bernadette Watson, Diane Cappiello
FROM: Joseph Seugling

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 2022-03-24

Approve the use of the following items for students at Burnet Middle School enrolled in special
programs. The items will be used at the direction of the teacher and school staff members. Total cost for
these items will not exceed $900.00

Xbox Series X
Xbox games- NBA 2K
Xbox game- minecraft



NBA 2K22

A WORLD OF BASKETBALL
NBA 2K22 puts the entire basketball universe in your hands. PLAY NOW in real NBA and WNBA environments
against authentic teams and players. Build your own dream team in MyTEAM with today’s stars and yesterday’s
legends. Live out your own pro journey in MyCAREER and experience your personal rise to the NBA. Flex your
management skills as a powerful Executive in MyGM and MyLEAGUE. Anyone, anywhere can hoop in NBA 2K22,
e EVERYONE
For all ages

Minecraft for Xbox

BASE GAME
Minecraft on Xbox Series X|S and Xbox One supports split-screen play for you to build with friends. You can
also play cross-platform with other devices running Minecraft. Available as a physical disc, digitally from the
Microsoft Store, and with an Xbox Game Pass membership.
e EVERYONE
For all ages



